
300 WILLOW LN - RTK Request

From: Paula Walsh <PSW@newhollandborough.org>
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 12:34 AM
Subject: RE: 300 WILLOW LN - RTK Request

 

 
Closed building permits: 7-18-12 #8143; 8-29-17 #9084; 4-30-19 #9358; 6-11-20 #9613; 7-13-21 #9808
9-15-21 #9841
 
No code violations
No unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.
 
The borough does provide water and sewer and possibly trash to this property.
 
Paula S. Walsh
New Holland Borough
436 East Main Street
New Holland, PA 17557
717-354-4567
 
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 11:51 AM
To: Paula Walsh <PSW@newhollandborough.org>
Subject: 300 WILLOW LN - RTK Request

 

Hello,
 
Please find the attached RTK request.
 
Our firm has been requested to research the referenced property for any BUILDING PERMITS, CODE VIOLATION & SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FEES on record in any city,
town, village, or port authority.
 
Requesting to provide the below information for the property.
 
Address: 300 WILLOW LN, NEW HOLLAND, PA 17557
Parcel: 480-51392-0-0000
Owner: KAUFFMAN , JANELL L
 
1. Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition  
    permits that need attention and any fees due currently.
2. Also advise if there are any open Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.
3. Advise if there are any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.
 
Also Please let us know if you service this property for water and sewer.
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